

Angelia Fells

TRAINED MEDICATION AIDE - Saint Therese of New Hope

Eagan, MN 55122

angelifells3_2kp@indeedemail.com

+1 612 282 5780

I am an energetic dedicate compassionate Emergency response crisis counselor, Certified nursing assistant, Telemetry monitor technician, Trained medication aide with over ten years' experience in fast-paced environment. Good written and communication skills. Handling confidential paperwork, administering medication and providing quality patient care in health care seeking full-time or part-time position. Skilled in Mental health, Chemical dependency, and Interprets telemetry rhythms, in providing direct care, vital signs, blood glucose level, administering medication, Electronic charting, Clerical skills, Microsoft office applications. I am creative, resourceful and flexible, able to adapt to changing priorities and maintain a positive attitude and strong work ethic.

CORE QUALIFICATIONS

- Certified Nursing Assistant
- Telemetry Monitor Technician
- Trained Medication Aide
- Microsoft Office Applications
- Behavioral Observation
- BLS CPR/First Aid
- Medical Terminology
- Electronic Documentation & Charting
- Detox

Work Experience

TRAINED MEDICATION AIDE

Saint Therese of New Hope - New Hope, MN

February 2013 to Present

Administering required medication on time. Follow up with observation and chart patient response to medication receive. Chart vital signs (Blood Pressure, Pulse, Respiration, Temperature, Oxygen level) including weight, record input and output. Administers PRN medication after consultation with nurse. Narcotic check and control drug count at shift change. Assist resident in dining room at mealtime. Help resident's with daily activities such as meals, hygiene, dressing, and changed bedding. Answer call lights promptly, Assist with lifting, turning, positioning and transporting patients, Assist in orientation and training new employees as assigned. Storing medication correctly. Stock medicine cart as needed.

TRAINED MEDICATION AIDE

GOOD SAMARITAN SOCIETY - New Hope, MN

November 2012 to August 2015

Assist patient with ADL's bathing, showing, dressing, toilet, transferring, transporting, feeding, positioning. Administer required medication on time. Supervises patient who can self-administer

medication. Vitals, weight, Electronic charting observation response to medication receive. Narcotic check and control drug count before after shift change. Stock med cart etc.

MONITOR TECHNICIAN

REGENCY HOSPITAL OF MINNEAPOLIS - Minneapolis, MN
October 2011 to October 2013

Telemetry monitor identify basic and lethal rhythms. Maintaining EKG monitor alarms on and off. Place heart monitors on patients. Identification of artifact communication to the license nurse. Medical terminology, scheduling, charting in electron medical record patient behaviors and any changes in symptoms, vitals including weight, blood glucose levels. Help patients with feeding, dressing, bathing, showering, and administering oral care. Administer nursing care under direct supervision to assigned patients in order to achieve maximum level of independence.

EMERGENCY RESPONSE CRISIS COUNSELOR/NAR/TELEMETRY MONITOR TECHNICIAN

HENNEPIN COUNTY MEDICAL CENTER - Minneapolis, MN
October 2000 to June 2010

Implement risk assessments into crisis counseling in a safe and subtle manner with detracting from client's support counseling. Prioritize patient flow and ensure the comfort of patients while ensuring a safe environment. Assessed vitals noted information, and reported major changes to nursing staff. Charting electric medical record patient behaviors and any changes in symptoms. Detoxification process of patient observe chart on behavior. Measures and records intake and out and gives routine care to pre and postoperative and per and postpartum patients. Perform basic standardized procedures, such as apply hot and cold packs, applying dressing and bandages (arm slings, abdominal bandages). Adhere to all safety guidelines, hospital protocols and regulations. Assist patient with daily activities such as meals, hygiene, and dressing, chart height and weight, wound cleaning, skin care, blood glucose level, collect lab samples, discontinuing foley catheters, remove IV's, empty stoma, aseptic technique. Transport and escorts patients to other areas. Assist with transfer and ambulation, Answer call light promptly, Accompany patient to procedures off the unit as directed. Assist nursing staff on placement transfers and discharges. Performing clerical workflow for staff, physicians, patients etc.

Education

BSN in Progress

College Pine City - Pine City, MN
October 2014 to Present

Hennepin Technical College - Brooklyn Park, MN
December 2008

Diploma

Vidalia High School - Vidalia, LA
May 1993

Skills

- CMA

- CNA
- Medication Administration
- Vital Signs
- Aseptic Technique
- Nursing
- Hospital Experience
- Laboratory Experience
- Patient Care
- Medical Terminology
- Medical Scheduling
- Meal Preparation
- Crisis Management
- Medical Office Experience
- Crisis Intervention
- Triage
- Caregiving
- Phlebotomy
- Medical Records
- Driving
- Epic
- EMR Systems
- Insurance Verification
- Insurance Verification
- Insurance Verification
- Insurance Verification
- Addiction counseling

Certifications and Licenses

CNA

Certified Medication Aide

CPR Certification